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We return the enclosed document which has been filed with the City Clerk and ask that it
be introduced and referred to the Committee on Judiciary & Legislation with the
following recommendation.

Claimant, Rose Struck, 1567 North Prospect Avenue, Apt. 701, Milwaukee, WI 53202,
alleges through her attorney, Eisenberg, Riley, S.C., 2228 West Wells Street, Milwaukee,
WI 53233, that on July 18, 2005 she sustained injuries when she tripped and fell on an
uneven part of the sidewalk at 1609 North Prospect Avenue. They claim damages in the
amount of $50,000.00.

Our investigation reveals that the Infrastructure Services Division (ISD) records from
July 18, 2004 to July 31, 2005 indicate that they did not conduct any asphalt patching or
receive any complaints of defects in the sidewalk in the 1600 block of North Prospect
Avenue. After receipt of this claim, they conducted a field inspection of the sidewalk and
located a WE Energies vault in the sidewalk at this location. WE Energies was notified
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of a hazard at this location, and as a precautionary measure a Street Maintenance crew
shimmed the vault with asphalt on September 9, 2005. WE Energies is responsible for
the alleged defect and as such, the City cannot be held liable. Therefore, we recommend
that this claim be denied.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

MICHAEL G. TOBIN
Assistant City Attorney
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